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Posted: 9/5/2012 3:02:55 PMQuestion: 1411: The plans show Patch Cords in the splicing diagram which should 
be BOE item number 0783-3-18.  In the Quantities sheet there is no pay 
item 0783-3-18.  How do we bill for item 0783-3-18?

Status:See Addendum 1.Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

9/6/2012 4:41:28 PM

Posted: 9/12/2012 2:23:23 PMQuestion: 1476: Please confirm if the DMS and ADMS traffic cabinets will require a 
generator plug and transfer switch. 

Status:FDOT will be furnishing the cabinets for this project.  The FDOT 
furnished cabinets will come equipped with a transfer switch and 
receptcale for a generator plug.  The Contractor is not responsible for 
supplying a generator plug.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

9/20/2012 8:22:04 AM

Posted: 9/12/2012 3:48:50 PMQuestion: 1477: Under Section: 784-4.2.1 (of the Supplemental One Specs) in the 
Features section, between #3 and #4, "Wireless Outdoor Router Protocol 
(WORP)".

"WORP" is a registered trademark that specifies a proprietary 
non-standard protocol. Was this inadvertently added, because there is no 
feature number, or is it the intent of the Department to sole source the 
wireless network to one manufacturer?

Status:The wording in question was inadvertently added and is NOT intended to 
sole source a single manufacturer.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

9/17/2012 9:07:13 AM

District Address:

District Phone:

District 2 Construction Office, located at 1109 South Marion Avenue, Lake 
City, FL 32025

(386) 961-7532



Posted: 9/18/2012 2:17:43 PMQuestion: 1550: Plan sheet IT 178 shows the # 12 locate wire inside one of the 
1.25 conduits as detail and is referenced throughout the project on each 
plan sheet too. Please clarify if this is correct?

Status:The information is correctAnswer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

9/19/2012 3:59:07 PM

Posted: 9/20/2012 10:12:48 AMQuestion: 1588: Being that it was determined that FDOT will be providing the traffic 
cabinets for all DMS and ADMS locations, can you please confirm that it 
is the bidder responsibility to provide the UPS back-up at the ADMS 
locations? Please also confirm who is responsible for installing this UPS 
equipment in the FDOT provided cabinets. 

Status:The DMS and ADMS will both be provided to the Contractor with the 
UPS and batteries already installed by the Manufacturer.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

9/20/2012 4:53:55 PM


